
  

 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106   http://mining.state.co.us 

Jared S. Polis, Governor  |  Dan Gibbs, Executive Director  |  Virginia  Brannon, Director  

May 5, 2021 
 
Thomas O’Rourke 
O’Rourke Excavating, Inc.  
140 Daniel Lane 
South Fork, CO 81154 
 

RE:    Schoen Farm, File No. M-2020-062 , Construction Materials Limited Impact (110) Reclamation 
Permit Application Decision Date Extension Request Approval  

  

Dear Mr. O’Rourke: 

On May 4, 2021 the Division received your response to the Division’s Adequacy Review dated April 20, 
2021.  Included in the response was a request for an extension to the current decision date.  This notice 
is to inform you that your request has been approved.  The new decision date for this application is 
Monday May 17, 2021.   

The Division will review your Adequacy Review Response and contact you if any further information is 
needed.  If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the 
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext. 8187 or by email at 
lucas.west@state.co.us.   

 
Sincerely, 

 
Lucas West 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
 
Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Ec: Nathan Barton, Wasteline Inc.   
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